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mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:45 PM

To: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Subject: Finksburg News - October 2015 - 10/22: Town Hall Discussion With Senator Justin 

Ready

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc. 

Community Meeting 

 

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited 

When: 10/22/2015 @ 7 PM 

Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library 

General Membership Meeting 10/22/2015: Featured speaker is our State Senator, Justin 

Ready 
Senator Ready will be on hand to discuss the outlook for the upcoming General Assembly session 
in January and also, in the context of what's going on with our school system, talk about state 
funding for education and some things they are trying to do to help. as well as answer questions. 
Signup on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/events/1685166351699290 

Possible Sandymount Elementary School Closure and Redistricting 
Link to boundary adjustment committee 
report:http://www.carrollk12.org/Assets/file/BOE/BAC%20Final%20Report%2009092015_update
d.pdf 
Hundreds of Finksburg area residents have organized in an effort to keep Sandymount Elementary 
school open. Their web site is: http://www.savesandymount.org . 
 

MD 140 Bridge at Baltimore County Line, Finishing a 2 Year Repair:  
The $7 million Maryland State Highway Administration (SHA) bridge rehabilitation project 
includes replacing the deck (driving surface) and supporting steel beams and widening the 
shoulders of the MD 140 Bridge over the North Branch of the Patapsco River (Liberty Reservoir). 
54,000 vehicles cross this bridge daily in and out of Finksburg. A representative from State 
Highway tells FPACC that the project will conclude around the end of 2015. See the following for 
more details:http://tinyurl.com/MD140bridge. 

Finksburg Fun Day is October 3, 2015 @ Finksburg Plaza - **CANCELLED** 
The Roaring Run Lions Club, in partnership with the Finksburg Planning and Citizens Council, 
Mount Zion United Methodist Church-Finksburg, and Finksburg Plaza Shopping Center, have 
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scheduled next years event for October 8th, 2016, at the Finksburg Plaza Shopping Center, 3000 
Gamber Road, Finksburg, Maryland. 

Membership Dues:  
A reminder that it’s time to pay 2015 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only 
costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the 
membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their 
business at a general membership meeting. Thanks for your help and support. 

    

Board of Directors: 

• Sissy (Alice) Altstatt • Christopher Gayo • Diana Fraser • Craig Paskoski 

• Ken Walk • Michael Davis • Joan Huff  

Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland  21048 

www.finksburg.org 

 

 
 

 

 


